0345-9331122
Email:

Website: www.aliandco.com.pk

Head Office: Suit No # 01, 02, 1st Floor
3D Arcade Plaza, Shalimar Town Near
Fateh Jhang Road Tarnol Islamabad.
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INTRODUCTION

Our firm is namely Ali & Co is registered with Pakistan Engineering Council (PEC).
C-1 Category and is registered with Water and Power Development Authority (WAPDA).
Islamabad Electric Supply Company (IESCO).Peshawar Electric Supply Company (PESCO),
Tribal Electric Supply Company (Tesco) and Food Department KPK.

Import / Export and Carriage Contractor.

It has been pre-qualified by IESCO, to carry out all type of civil and Electrical Works.
We are pre-qualied Jammu & Kashmir Co-operative Housing Society” JKCHS”
G-15/F-15Islamabad & Ministry of interior Co-operative Housing Society
G-16,Shalimar Town,University Town Islamabad.We have employed with us five
Engineers having diversifiednature of vast experience in the field of Electrical/ Solar
System/Street Lights Systemand Civil Construction work.




CEO MESSAGE

Greeting and welcome to Ali & Company. We are proud fo the many great projects we have built in our 15-plus year history.
Our experience includes projects all over the Pakistan. We have extensive expertise with Electrical Work “(underground/Overhead)'
Civil works , and impressive resume of work in Development and retail constructional & Company has a history of responsible
business conduct.

We strongly believe that real business success is not just about profit measured in numbers but also, as importantly, about how
those numbers are achieved.

Our corporate strategy reflects our commitments to stainable business practices and balancing responsibility alongside growth
and productivity foster a multi-cultural collaborative company culture and a flexible organizational structure that facilities creativity
in motivating and managing our technical professional. Ali & Company team operate effectively and efficiently to deliver first class

service to the valued customer.

We understand and respect the need for flexibility when constructing a facility and strive to provide this to our clients. We recognize the
value of satisfied customers; the value of repeat business and the value of positive reference- each of these elements are motivating

factors in our eagerness to produce a product worthy of tribute.

A vital aspect of our business that we take most seriously is that of safety. We employ a full-time safety officer, implement rigorous and
on-going safety training and consistently take measures to evaluate our safety methods, No element of our business is greater that that

of safety for employees, subcontractor and by-standers of our projects,
The future holds our ongoing commitments to the growth and the development of the strength we offer ou customer, all to

Ali & Company business drivers.

I would like to take his opportunity to pledge that I and the AC, Team will endeavor to devote our full efforts to exceed our

customers' expectations & fully satisfy their needs and requirements.
Ali & Co

Civil, Electrical, Engineers & Contractor.




Our Team

Experience

Muhammad Ayub(Civil/5057)
(Managing Director Civil)

1976-1982
As. Senior Engineer conducted survey,
investigation for the construction of surface
drainage system

1982-1984/85
Being incharge XEN construction Mini WAPDA
house Islmabad, was completed successfully.
Project cost 35 Million rupees

1985-1991
Being site incharge supervised construction of
lower Swat canal contract No CS-1 ammounting Rs-
59 Million and contract No CS-2 cost 39 Million
rupees each

1991-1992
Dealing with and claims, finalization of BOQ’S,
variation orders all and contractual matters.

1992-1997
As. XEN contracts col. Swabi SCRAP consultants
dealing with payments certificates, contract
administration tender evaluation, variation orders
and all contractual matters. Project cost 3.2 Billion.

Engr. Irfan khan (Tele/7700)

Working as a Tele Communication Engineer
Since July 2020

Engr. Nemat Ullah Khan
(ELECTRO/23131)

Working as a ELECTRICAL Engineer
since June 2020

Engr. Muhammad Saqlain
(METAL/7522)

Working as a Metallurgical Engineer
since July 2020




Our Team

Name Experience

Working as a Electrical Engineer

Engr. Waqas Naseem (Elect/39733) since June 2020

Engr. Tlyas Ahmad (Elect/4180) Working as a Electrical Engineer

since August 2020
Working as a Electrical Engineer \
Engr. Muhammad Sheraz (Elect/112000) since Feb 2021 ‘
a
o
2013-2015
Site Engineer, DHQ Hospital Mardan, 3
KPK 2015-2017
Site Engineer, CAP France BAT, Saudi Arabia
Muhammad Anees Khan HCIS Project, District Safarat Riyadh,
(Site Engineer) K.S.A 2018-2020
DAE/B.Tech/Civil 2016 Site Engineer, Archen Engineering
& Construction
2021 - Date
Site Engineer, Project 3D Arcade, Shalimar
Town, Isb, Ali & Co
2007-Date
EDS of Designing, Planning, Estimation & vast
Muhammad Akbar Khan experience of Installation of street light, 11KV
(Site Incharge) feeder, 11KV LBS-4Way of
underground/Overhead system. Presently work
nAli & Co.
2007-DATE
Muhammad Zeshan(MBA Finance)
(Managing Director.)
|
e s ory T Al &Co
(Administrative and account officer ) Presently work in Ali & Co as Administrative and account Civil, Bectrical, Engineers & Contradior:

officer




PEC CERTIFICATES

PEC-11

PAKISTAN ENGINEERING COUNC]].

Licence No: 148 Catcgory:%}< Validity: 30" June. %!%

LICENCE OF PAKISTANI CONSTRUCTOR/SPERAFOR
(Under the bye-laws of Pakistan Engineering Council 1987)

1334 UT UOTIRU3STIRY 40 93eQ TRTITUI

This is to certify that M/s ALI & CO (Licencee), with its registered office at OFF# 25-
26 IST FLOOR, CAPITAL PLAZA G-11 MARKAZ ISLAMABAD have been licenced
under Construction and Operation of Engineering Works Bye-laws 1987, until the
validity date to construct/eperate enginecring works, the construction/capital cost of
which does not exceed Rs. 2500 (TWENTY FIVE HUNDRED) Million provided the
> licencee fulfils all the qualification requirements prescribed by Client or Employer for a
particular engineering work: and subject to the licencee continuing to fulfill all the
requirements of the bye-laws.

9007 ‘ve InC

Field of Specialization CE01 - CE04(v) (Irrigation Only) - CE09 - CE10 - EE01 - EE02 -
03 - EE04 - EE0S - EE06 - EEO - EE08 - EE09 - EE10 - EEL1(i) (Solar) - EE11(ii) (Solar

{ 11(iii) (Solar Energy system) - EE11(vi) (General Electrical Works Only) -
"1 ME07(iv) (General Metalluragy works only) - (NINETEEN ONLY) (Specialization Code Nos

for detail see overleaf)

Date of Issue: 31-Aug-2025
(Islamabad)

Note:
. If a firm doe:

t renewal of within a year after expiry of its licence, the firm may
be renewe i

li
yment of outstanding fee if entire defaulting period plus rge at the rate
of of nt, rescribed from time to time.
2. The employer must ensure employment of engincers whose names
the lic The Consulting Engineer (the Engincer Incharge in case the consulta
appointed) shall monitor the number of enginecrs employed by the Constructor/Ope
inform the Council accordingl
3, Owner(s) of the firm shall be held responsible, if any information, document or paper submitted
by him/them is found incorrect or forged.

re mentioned on ba

M/SALI & CO (C1/1487)

Owner/Lead Partner/CEO
Mr/Ms. Haji Tila Muhammad Khan

Employed Engineers

Sr.No | Registration No
CIVILI5057
COMP/13870
ELECT/A4180
ELECT/39733
ELECT/112000
ELECTRO/23131
METAL/7522

3 TELE/7700

Sen s w e —

Registration Categories and S

CODI SPECIALIZATION

CEO01 | Road and Pavements

CEO04 | Dams/Water Retaining Structures

Irrigation & Flood Con

CLO05 Yifshore Works
CE06 unneling and Underpinni

CE08

CE09

CE10 | General Civil Engineerin

clamation Wo
eneral Buildings and
Water Proofir
BCO1 | Prefabricated Buildings, Steel Fram
Buildings and Indust: Plan
BCOZ_ |
[BCO3
[MEOT
[ME02

Provide here

‘Type of Ownership
Parnership

Engineer's Name
Engr. Mohammad Ayub
Enge. Sherullah Baig
Engs. llyas Ahmed

Engr. Wagas Naseem
Engr. Mubammad Sheraaz
Engr. Nemat Ullah Khan
Engr. Mubammad Saglain
Eng. Irfan Khan

CODF
MEO3 | Lifts an
MEO4 3 in

MEO05 | Worksh

Medical

Heat

tructors/Operator
SPECIALIZATION
Escalators

ssor Generators

op, Mill, Quarry System

Fabrication and Treatm.

Equipment
and Laundry Equipmen

ery System

ion Control System

Miscellaneous Mechanical Equip
hille ver Generatio
EE01 v
EE02 Safety S ]
EE0. Automation Sys
LEO4 e Inst
EE05 ¢ Installatio
EE06 | Specialized Ligl S
EE0 Telecommunication Ins I
EEOS Ex 1 Telecommu
EE09 | 1T & Software En;
EEL0__| Miscellancous Specialized
Any other Wi
applicable and ine wor

t

Ali & Co

Civil Electrical, Engineers & Contractor.




Registration Certificates

Natienal Transmission And Despatch Company Limited

Phone No.: 36362511 Office of The }
Fax No.: 36364982 Manager (Civil), NTDC,
Email : 1" Floor, Khursheed Building,

10-Abbot Road, Lahore.

3

]

g ™ I
7, L IDVE

Fl . o 5
No.: 1/ MGR/CIVIL/NTDC Dated :

— L3 JMUNAAVILINI L

ficate

M/S.: Ali & Co.,
152-A, Street No.4,
Sheikh Maltoon Town,
MARDAN.

Export Registration Certi

SRS

EXPORT TRADE CONTRO “

SUBJECT : Rli.\[.\\ AL OF F,‘\l.l.\'l'\l‘l'\. !'()l"( ATEGORY “C" & 7/1/:\- 15 fo ('L’/’_/‘//l/ _///(//’
CONTRACTOR FOR THE YEAR 2013-2014. 5 /
Reference: Your application No. Nil Dated : Nil-06-2013 i |l
Y 7 ALI AND CO,
We take pleasure to inform you that your Registration as “C™ class e
contractor for the year 2013-2014 has been renewed in accordance with the Central Narne of

Contract Cell, Lahore's letter No. CCC/4052/138-388, Dated 19-07-2011,, subject to TRk SRS B R X,

sllowing conditions:- T
ith L) Nos

1) You will keep employed one Graduate Engineer (Civil) and one Sub P Acelre

ial year 2013-2014 & |
|

Engineer (Civil) on full time basis, for the fina

2) The Graduate Engineer employed by you will sign all your bills, any bill
not signed by a Graduate Engineer shall not be processed/entertained by 1re regist / as exporter Caxport Jromotion eau and
the field engineering formations of the departments D 0 2 7 2 6
have been allolied S\« q18¢1 lron No. (7‘,,‘H" e b ‘/’/.'./’
Our Registration No.:PEPCOMGR/CIVIL/NTDC/C-1099 Dated:09-08-2011,
Eea . o . - further /
may be quoted in all future references. The Enlistment shall be valid for the financial year T
13 to 30-06-2014, authorizing you to tender in all types of civil works under the P - ; ]
; : 70 \C 3
jurisdiction of NTDC and Distribution Companies PEPCO, not exceeding the limit of M v\ v V\//7
\ 12
Rs. 30 Million (Rupees Thirty Million only) in value for Category “C” only GHULA / Eges

(ABU SHAMIM M. ARIFF)

M &
Manager (Civil), NTDC
10-Abbot Road, Lahore.




Registration Certificates

'EN-b = UPIO HS. 10UU.U0U (V)

QUESTIONNAIRE REFERENCE

Dated:__ 8-

222/A/Inp/Exp/Regn

Government of Pakistan

Import Reg|stratlon Certmcate

- - - —“%
| IMPOHT TRADE CONTHOL %

This is to certify that

|

T2

Messrs __ALL AND CO,

Name of Proprietor/

R xS RUCRrR _ BAJT TILA MOEAMMAD KHAN.

with ID Nos. (128-56=05031

Aidness. - 08 X081, SONEE 1

2. Roads,, 3. Carriage Works,
Retaini TOWN, MARDAN.

6. MyeTamotr A asimn

are registered as importers with the Export Promotion Bureau Karachi,

002786 until

and have been allotted Registration No.

8. Wz ter'Sl'Jppiy‘an 9, HIFCTvaton

further orders.

\\A&»y’

—
(ABU SHAMIM M. ARIFF)

Usice Ghairman

Lureau

omolion

‘SL. No.. 60195

Commumcaho" 3
Khyber Pakhtunkd\

hawar




Registration Certificates

BT oA NN NenENERRnERERaRERRARRRRRRRRARRRRRRERR

¥ £CTRIC INSPECTORATE ENERGY & POWER
£ ,JRTMENT GOVT: OF KHYBER PAKHTUNKHWA

(approved vide Mc.eting No. 03 at S.No. 03 of the agenda item No. 01 for the Year- 2019 )

CONTRACTOR'S LICENSE (ELECTRICAL)
(VIDE RULE 48 OF THE ELECTRICITY RULES, 1937)

No. 2028-AB
AUTHORISED BY GOVERNMENT ELECTRICITY DEPARTMENT NOTIFICATI \\;4

SSSSssssrsSssNsessNssssUnSsss

No. 893, Dated 1* February, 1940

== e

M/S ALL & CO:, OFFICE NO. 25,26 CAPITAL PLAZA 1ST FLOOR =
G-11 MARKAZ ISLAMABAD. L

B0SSesSrSSSNsSSSsSSNSSISSsSOONSseNas

.
2.

is/are hereby authorized to carry out Electrical Installation Work in the

g Pakhtunkhwa,

a

= This license is issued subject to the conditions set forth in the above Notificatio)
" This license is valid only in respect of the following types of Electrical In
= Works listed below: y
= Class A—  Domestic Electrical Installation.

= Class B—  Domestic and Industrial Electrical Installation

a

L]

a

a

a

a

H

= * Strike out those types which do not apply.

a

.I...‘..I‘..l‘l..‘ll.ll“.‘.......




ICCI Membership Certificate

& ;
Wt BNt L U

Book No.B 1 5779

MEMBERSHIP CERTIFICATE

Name & address of _Chamber Islamabad Chamher.of Commerce. & Industry
Association Aiwan-e-Sanat-o-Tijarat Road, G-8/1, Islamabad.
Tel +92-51-2261175-76, 2253145 Fax: +92-51-2252950

Email: icci@brain:net. pk; info@icci-con.pk; WWw.iccl o, pk
(Affiliated with the Federation of Pakistan Chambers of Commerce & Industry)

G.S.T. No 05-05-9999-100-28 NEN. N0, o J180780.0. .\ it

is a member of this _Chamber @ CM G088 . ... iiiiieiieerieeiieemesiiiimanonas

Association

THIS CERTIFICATE shall be valid upto the..31st March 2025 ___ unless
Renew Membership before 31st March 2025 (date)

otherwise notified to the NTN / GST Registration authority / Scheduled Bank

concerned.
AN M ER N Given on this

e N )

g/ Seal \¢)

/ W,

y = e .
of ¢ Ly Signature of Secretary General
\ ~‘\ Gifmber /-

\ "‘&“‘)’ Countersigned ”."Ahsan-Zafa ﬁw

r awa
. (name and designanon)
President'"""¢ " 418




PARTNERSHIP ACT, 1932

In the matter of the Firm, M/s

: s -dghhereby

certify that the under-mentioned documents have this day been duly filed and registered

pursuant to the provisions of the Partnership Act, 1932

ISP - e - ised Po.Daed
3 1 8T T srvnsrahip Act, 1938,
Given under my hand.and-seal, this —— 2224 day of the -

NAN N

LA
Fee Rs. Mk N o=y REGISTRAR OF FIRMS

KHYBER PAKHTUNKHWA
2L

o
Y
B =
=
N (O
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_ o

Unless otherwise provi n, or as may from time to timy mutually agreed ir
writing between the Partners, all decisl of the shall require the

unanimous consent of the Partners
Discharge of Partners Debts

The Partners shall regularly pay and discharge their separate debts and liabilities and
shall indemnify the Partn p against the same

Retirements and Determination

naining Partner of his ir
maining s unwillin
selves @
f such r e rt
ncefor 0 ded th
repayr
ship remains liable to any y
s may have
ctively undertake
Partnership

shall at any tim: ng subs
tent to do so
d, individually

ctivities of the Partnership hav
completely ged the event of a
remaining nartner to the terms here:
the share of the retiring
Partnership, upon giving a notice in writing to that effect at any t
months from the date of services of such

Upon the determination of the Pa
d up in accorda with the

\

!

%

N

Ihg G
16l
L=r

'
1
\

— e |

2
<
.
-

S
————

o=

T Rt AL
TS

-
-
-l.

REVISED

PARTNERSHIP DEED
pt where the Partnership is determined or dissolved, in the event of the death or

15" June ¢ 17 a retirement of a Partner, all agreements, documents, drafts of agreements or
document, and all such papers belonging to the Partnership or to the client or
omers thereof, which may have been in the custody of the retiring or deceased
Partner on account of the Partnership, shall remain in the hand of or be handed over
the surviving or continuing partner and the legal heirs of the partner(dec
become the partner to the extent of the share of the deceased partner at their op!

Partnership Deed is made at Islamabad on

Mr. Tilla Muhammad Khan Slo. Nazar Muhammad CNI
1 Rio. House No. 152, St No. 4, Sector A
the party of t
0. Tilla Muhammad Khan C Application of Section 48
4 Se A Sheikh
Subject and without prejudice to the express provisions hereof, the provision of
Section 48 of the Partnership Act of 1932 shall b= applicable to the winding up of the
Partnership
la Muhammad Khan S/o. Nazar Muhammad and artnersh

have been carrying on a partnership busin g G

Partial Invalidity
ompetent
sdicti e lilega 21 ceable Ol nis Agreeme! shall contit 2 In |
WHEREAS Mr. A I han ed 1o withdraw his s fiction to be illegal, unenforceable or void, this Agreement shall cont n full
gadbo bt fc and effect without the said provision; provided that if such sever ability
y changes the economic benefits of this Agreement to one or more of the
shall in good faith negotiate an equitable adjustment in the provisions of this

ment

IN WITNESS WHEREOF THE partners hereto have signed this Agreement or
P g
first above written

! 5
— T 2 Fokhay
Tilla Muhammad Khan (Party of the 1° Part) Fakhar Tilla (Party of the 2" Part
hig
arpretation and othery
ore the business of

Witnesses

mava 5




Federal Board of Revenue

TAXPAYER REGISTRATION CERTIFICATE

11997320

AOP

Reg./Inc Date:  06-DEC-2000

ALsCO

HOUSE NO.152,SECTOR-A (152/A) STREET NO.4,SHEIKH MALTOON TOWN MARDAN,

DISTT:MARDAN KHYBER PAKHTUNKHWA

WHOLESALE ON A FEE OR CONTRACT BASIS

Y1 EXPORTER

Income Tax wefl  06.0£C-2000
Sales Tax wes  oruav.200
{ EXPORTER, WHOLESALER )

CNIC/ NTN 1720112385201
Name SOHBAT KHAN

Emall Address 8a3/976@yahoo com
RTO PESHAWAR

1} REGISTERED FOR SALES TAX w e.f 07-May-2003
WS ALI AND CO.

HOUSE NO.152.SECTOR-A (152/A) STREET NO 4 SHEIKH MALT
LTOON
TOWNMARDAN MARDAN KHYBER PAKHTUNKHWA ;

onspicuous place of
it gain is carried on. NTN
the signboard,

Date of Printing 13-MAR

NT OF PAKISTA

HOUSE -23,5FCT :

Registration Certificates(Income Tax & Sales Tax)
Punjab Revenue Authority & KPK)

f TA
IASE - TT MAYATABAD Pf

161§ :091-9017069 FAX S L1 oF SALES TAX PESHAWA

COLLFCT

. e g
Ly onier section @ A
A

/5 D CO
(01) NAME W/5 ALT AN bes
«:)?\ ADDRESS HOUSE NO. 7 TREFT

You have been reaistered
X esimetr X
bt
e
: means that vo

(1) Eharge Sales Tax @
course of taxable

File a return
on or before the

File a Nil - Retu
place durina the

Abide by oravist
made there under

Nusinbe

4) Your Sales Tax Rear ratior

1999 101

(8) Date of Reaistration 1-MAY

(@7th 0f Mav Two Thousar

06)  This number must be <hown
1ssued by vou and guote
Sales Tax Deoartment




Registration Certificates(Income Tax & Sales Tax)
Punjab Revenue Authority & KPK)

Punjab Revenue Authority
Taxpayer Online Verifica

RA Khyber Pakhtun
KP o T8 T \ Dote 1 26-08-2016
" 3 o Time ;11:08:31
1199732-0
Date - 30-08.2016
ALl & CO.
Time 111424
K11997320 AOP [ |
Name ALI& CO In TAUsCO —)

NG o SUIT NO,25-26,1ST FLOOR, CAPITAL PLAZA,OPP PUNJAB BANK, G-11 MARKAZ, ISLAMABAD
Address
oad PP Pl Go11 City 1SS

Block/SectorRoad = cty OPP PUNJAB BANK, G-1 MABAD
Senvce Category WHOLESALE ON A FEE OR CONTRACT BASIS 461000 o
Date of Registration with KPRA CONTRACTOR OF BUILDING (INCLUDING WATER SUPPLY, GAS SUPPLY AND SANITARY WORKS), ELECTRICAL
Opersional Staks t KPRA  Actve AND MACHANICAL WORKS (INCLUDING AIR CONDITIONING), MULTI-DISCIPLINARY WORKS (INCLUDING

TURN-KEY PROJECTS) AND SIMILAR OTHER WORKS ,9814.2000
26 Aug 2016

Prin 82
Active

sthﬂail.aspx”nnd=0A}I\)BI‘Jit)lX-llfﬂ.‘ﬁkcmp




Pre-Qualification

‘ A MINISTRY OF INTERIOR

miecns LMPLOYEES CO-OPERATIVE HOUSING SOCIETY

F # 1.Main Service Road,G-16/4.Islamabad. Ph:051-5875007-8
prebsite:wyew.miechs.com Emailinfo@miechs.com

RetNo, Lo L/e e CMe/y

M/s Ali & Co.
2" Floor Community Centre Building,
Sector G-15/Markaz,

Istamabd.

Subject: - PRE-QUA | F TRUCTION E XTERNAL
ELECTRIFICATION WORK IN MINISTRY OF INTERIOR EMPLOYEES
COOPERATIVE HOUSING SOCIETY, G-16.

With reference to your application on the subject sited above,
the society is pleased to inform that as per report of the consultant
of the society, your application for pre gualification has met the
criteria of the society for pre-qualification of the job.

Your request for pre-gualification for the subject work has,
theretore, considered approved and you are further requested 1o
please submit you guorted rates within a week’s time from the date
of issuance of this letter.

S

ST
\“\N \K\\
Aftab Ahmed Shan

Chisinman Sub Commtted

Dated. D6 -— 2.~ \).

A

DHA Site Office
Nasir Bagh Road Pesh

Cell No. 0335-5815575
040686/STB/DHA/Gen/Ele

>3 June 2020

-

To Ms Ali & Co
House no. 152 A, Street no. 4
Sheikh Maltoon Town, Mardan KPK

Subject: Pre-Qualification _of Contractors for Execution of Underground
Electrification Works for HT/LT System.

. Reference our Advertisement in Newspapers dated 14" May 2020 for Pre-
Qualification of Contractors for Execution of Underground Electrification Works for
HTAT System.

2. We are pleased to inform you that your firm/company has been declared Pre-
Qualified for subject work.

3. You are hereby requested to intimate this office by 30 June 2020 that whether
your firm is interested to participate in the bidding process or otherwise. In case your
firm is interested to participate, you will be required to collect Tender Documents from
the office of undersigned on any working day between 1 July 2020 to 7™ July 2020.
Tender Documents fee Rs 5000/- (Non-Refundable) will be deposited in the shape of
Demand Draft in favor of “DHA Peshawar”. Last date for submission of Bid document
is 22 July 2020. Tender will be opened at 1130 hrs on 22 July 2020.

AN

(Muhammad JawadSikandar (R)

4. Submitted for information/ necessary action.




Pre-Qualification

info@jkchs.com @ www.jkchs.com
® 0512304700-01 @ Fax: 2227603

ammu & Kashmir

Housing Society

S

ative

Date: 21-04-2020

Haji Tila Muhammad Khan
Chief Executive,

M/s Ali & Co.,

10, Hagnawaz Plaza, 1st Floor,
G-11/Markaz, Islamabad.

j Q F_CONT! T OR_EXECUTION
Subject: PREQUALIFICATION OF CONTRACTORS F
¥ OF _REMAINING WORK RELATED TO EXTERNAL

ELECTRIFICATION & INSTALLATION OF STREET LIGHT

SYSTEM IN KHAYABAN-E-KASHMIR. SECTOR G-15/F-15 & F-
1S/EXTENSION, ISLAMABAD.

Reference:
i) Advertisement published in newspapers on 14-03-2020.
ii) Your letter No. AC/01/PQ-01/20 dated 20-03-2020

It is to intimate you that that as per report/recommendation of the
Consultant M/s Ali & Co. has been pre-qualified for execution of remaining work
related to External Electrification & Installation of Street Lights System in Khayaban-
e-Kashmir, Sector G-15/F-15 & F-15/Ext., Islamabad. The Bidding Document/BOQ
of the said work is also enclosed herewith.

In the light of above M/s Ali & Co., are, therefore, required to quote their
rates against each item as mentioned in BOQ and in the Society during working hours
within seven (07) days positively from the date of issuance of this letter.

Encl: Asabove.

(I=STZ) 15sLAMABAD ELECTRIC SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED

Tele: Direct: 051-9252932 Ext: 320

Office of
Fax: 051-2890646 Dy. Manager (VEC)
Emalil: veciesco@yahoo.com IESCO Head Office
. Street 40, G-7/4, Ibd
No. 2082 ~ S S /CEO/IESCO/VEC Dated:2.4/12/2014

M/s Ali & Co.
‘—~> Suit # 25-26, Capital Plaza, 1* Floor, Opp. Punjab Bank,
G-11 Markaz, Islamabad

Subject PRE-QUALIFICATION FOR CONSTRUCTION OF 11KV DUCT LINES AND HT/LT
DIRECT BURIAL (UNDERGROUND SYSTEM) IN IESCO.
Reference:  Your application No. Nil dated 08-12-2014.

Chief Executive Officer IESCO Islamabad is pleased to accord approval for
Pre-qualification of your firm for Construction of 11KV Duct lines and HT/LT Direct Burial system
(underground) in the jurisdiction of IESCO under category C3 subject to the following conditions.

i) Your Pre-qualification is on the based on the registration approved by Pakistan Engineering
Council (PEC) & Chief Engineer (Design & Standards) NTDC Lahore and subject to the
terms & conditions to be determined by IESCO from time to time.

i) In case IESCO is not satisfied with the quality/progress of work, deviation from WAPDA/
PEPCO specifications, technical in-efficiency, poor conduct or decline in your financial
position, the competent authority shall have the right to cancel your pre-qualification,
blacklisting or debarring your firm from the participation of all future tendering in IESCO.

jii) The Technical Committee of IESCO can visit any time to ascertain the administrative &
technical set up, machinery, man power, transportation facilities & capability of your firm for
execution of 11KV Duct lines and HT/LT Direct burial system (underground) works
awarded/to be awarded in the jurisdiction of IESCO.

iv) The period of pre-qualification will expire on the completion of the particular works for which
the contractors were invited for pre-qualification. Afterwards, IESCO may or may not cancel
your Pre-qualification based on your performance report.

v) In case of up-gradation of category, the status shall be verified in accordance with the
requirement of that particular category requested for,

vi) Your firm will be bound to abide by all the rules & regulations of authority (WAPDA/IESCO)

and will follow other terms & conditions (rules & regulations) if revised by the authority
(WAPDA/IESCO) at any stage.

vii) You will participate in the tender up to 400Million (Rupees Four Hundred Million only) under
Category C3 only.

You are required to deposit Pre-qualification fee Rs.10,000/- (Rupees Ten Thousand only) in
the office of Finance Director IESCO Islamabad up to 31-12-2014,

cc: 1 The General Manager (Tech.) IESCO Islamabad.
2 The Finance Director IESCO Islamabad.
3. The Project Director (CO) IESCO Islamabad.

Tendering/Pre-qual fication




Work Orders

ISLAMABAD ELECTRIC SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED 1__,

Tele: Direct: 051-9102484 Office of

Fax: 051-9102487 Executive Engineer (E)
Construction Division

IESCO, Street No.11 Sector E-7
Islamabad

No. _5- 7/ = Z‘g/ Dated_3d /. gé_lzom

Date of Agreement 28.06:2021

M/S Ali & Company
Completion Period 27.12.2021

Suit No. 25-26 Capital Plaza
1st Floor Opp: Punjab Bank BOQ Amount Rs. 18,177,200/~

G-11 Markaz, Islamabad
Contract Amount Rs. 19,994,920/
%above or Below 10.00% Above

Subject: - WORK ORDER.
Ref:- Contract agreement executed with your firm vide letter No.3572-76 dated 30.06.2021

Your are advised to please commence the following works with immediate according to the terms and conditions in the contract agreement under reference (executed with your firm)for for
excavation of trenches, supply of 1st class burnt bricks, supply of sand free of dust (coarse), road gate path crossing for lying of HT/LT underground cables and construction of T/F plinth according to
WAPDA SDI for External electrification of Federal Government Employees Housing Authority Sector G-14/2 Islamabad & other similar nature of work where ever required to be got
executed under the jurisdiction of IESCO and under the supervision of SDO (E) Construction Sub Division No.08 IESCO, Islamabad. (Tender No. 39/2020-21)

CEDE/DOST/122 CEDE/DDST/123

Excavation Bricks Laying of obls. Road Pakkah Path | Katcha Path [ Gate/Path Completion
Name of work N (Cum) (o) ) crossing Crossing Crossing crossing P!

Plinth (Mtr) (Mtr) (Mtr) (Mte) period
(No)

HT | LT | HT | LT | HT [T

External Electrification of Federal Government Employees P
Housing Authority Sector G-14/2 Islamabad 35000 | 139989 10500 150 5
oA

c.C. /
z e : Y
1 SDO (E) Construction Sub Division No.08 IESCO, Islamabad for information w/r to letter No. 629 dated 30.06.2021 EXECU(’TIVE ENGINEER (E)
2. DAO (Local) for information and necessary action co"::;ggclgl_o:wa';':éo"

Civil Electrical, Engineers & Contractor.




Work Orders

ISLAMABAD ELECTRIC SUPPLY COMPANY b 2 o2 ~2e22

No /5995 /

WORK ORDER NO-I
M/S Ali & Co, BOQ COS:-.Rs.9833650/-
Islamabad RATE:- 14.99% ABOVE
sub: WORK ORDER
Ref: Contract Agreement Executed on 20.01.2020.

You are advised to please commence the following work immediately according to the terms and condition in the contract agreement under reference (Executed
with your firm @ 14.99% above on BOQ cost) for EXTERNAL ELECTRIFICATION OF OF MULTI RESIDENTIAL AND ORCHARD FARMS HOUSING SCHEMES S

JHANG BHATAR ROAD NR.M-I MOTORWAY (BLOCK-A & B) AS PER WAPDA SDI UNDER THE JURISDICTION OF XEN RE-DIVISION NO.I IESCO TAXILA. The work - -
should be completed strictly according to WAPDA standard design/specification, under the supervision of SDO (E) Construction Sub Division IESCO Taxila

[&]
@ 5 = Road Gate Z
. @ g TIF Planth Exfé:;:;m Bricks (No) (?:::) 2 | Crossing | Crossing CLaymg ol
a @ @ & (Mtr) Mtr) able (mtr)
s8¢ |s a
S ‘s © w : Completion
6 NAME OF WORK sceme | 5| £ | E | E ) o
= > | % e
T o
g (82 100 | 200 2
7] £ kA lkval HT | LT | HT LT HT | LT @ | HT [ LT | HT [ LT [ HT | LT
lﬂ 4]
EXTERNAL ELECTRIFICATION OF
OF MULTI RESIDENTIAL AND .
1 ggﬁgﬁgg \,J:HAENMGS;F%L'JI'S/\':{I?{OAD oWork | - | 150 | - 15| - | - [2290(1450|55647|75174|429 | 150 | - [200 350 | 300|500 |4200| 5600 M::t'hs .
NR.M-l MOTORWAY
(BLOCK-A & B) ~ i

Copy to:-
1. The Project Director (C/O) IESCO: Islamabad.

2. The SDO Const. S/Divn: IESCO: Taxila

EXECUTIVE ENGINEER (E)
R.E.D NO-I IESCO TAXILA

3. The Divisional Account Officer (Local) Taxila.
Master File.




Work Orders

ISLAMAE D ELECTRIC SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED

o
Direct: 051-9102484
051-9102487

Tele:
Fax: Office of Executive Engineer (E)
Construction Division IESCO,
Street No.11 Sector E-7 Islamabad

Dated 2% 1 7/ j2018.

No.,géf// - /»?rﬁﬁ.'

M/S Ali & Company * Date of Agreement 27.11.2018

Suit No. 25-26 Capital Plaza Completion Period 26.05.2019

1st Floor Opp: Punjab Bank BOQ Amount 11333700~ | )

G-11 Markaz Islamabad. Contract Amount 12228082~ | e -

Subject: - WORK ORDER.
Ref:- Contract agreement executed with your firm vide letter No.9499-9503 dated 27.11.2018.

Your are advised lo please commence the r’bllowing works with iminediate according to the terms and conditions in the contract agreement under
Housing Scheme Kurri Road Islamabad Part-Il according to WAPDA/IESCO SDI for execution of works in the area falls and other similar nature
of work wherever required 1o be executed or any where in under the jurisdiction of Cunstruction Division IESCO isiamabad, under the supervision of SDO

(£) Construction Sub Division No.09 IESCO, Islamabad.

[T CEDE/DOST/122 CEDE/DDSTHZ3 3
: Pakkah | Katcha H
Sr. - Excavation | Bricks Sand Lagrax;?eof Road crossing Path Path i::’;ath 2
fio, Name of work Plinth 3 = (Cum) (No) (Cum) W) (Mtr) Crossing | Crossing M:rng %
(No) [0 Z { {Mtr) (Mtr) (Mtr) 2
0 T . H
HT LT HT|LT| HT ‘ LT HT ’ LT HT l LT HT| LT HT[ LT | HT LT (5]

Construction of 4x3 Ducl Line with Manholes /
4x3 Duct line with manholes = 850 Mir o é"‘]

1 |for Park Enclave & Federal Govt: Officer
Housing Scheme Kurri Road Islamabad Part-ll

C.C.

1- SDO (E) Construction Sub Division No.09 IESCO, Islamabad for information W/R to his letter

No. 1862 dated 27.11.2018

. 2- DAO (Local) for information and necessary action

EXECUTIVE ENGINEER (E)
CONSTRUCTION DIVISION
IESCO, ISLAMABAD.
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Iter & Shelter Pvt Ltd

MR. TILA MUHAMMAD KHAN
EXECUTION

t Rs. 50.000,000/-

rctions/follow

VAPDA/IESCO

EXTERNAL ELEC

To,

Subject:

S Ma Black Topping of fink roads length 25 km Phase Vit
(Lenglh 3-Km) AJBK. As approved by the Superinien
felter No. 1324-25 dated 23/04/2014, the work is hereby 2|

Islamabad

/NB- gz{:z 53 = ! 12014

package No 04 LA 10 Rawalakot

OFFICE OF THE EXECUTIVE ENGINEER PWD

M/SAll & Co,
R/O Head Office 0. 152-A, Street No. 4,
sheikh Maltoon 1own, Mardan (KPK) Pakistan.

Work Order Construction, Improvement, Metalling

& Black Topping of link roays lenath

25k Phase Vil LA 19 [Rawalakot) District Poonch Package No 04 {Lenully 62.Kem)
AJBK,

Refer to your tender dated 18-02-2014 for work Construction , Improvement, IMetalng &

LA 19 (Rawalakol) District Poonch Package No 04
ding Enginees PWD Highways Circle Rawalakot vide
llotted 1o you on the following terms and

conditions faid down In tender documents aiready signed by you. The value of the work according 1o your

rales comes (o Rs. 2,82,14,002/- (Rupees Two Crore eighty two lac fourteen thousand & two only).

N DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM (EDS)
I the detalls are as under.-
vt Ltd ar 8
; ! i 5. #]CSR 4, Description [Quantiy[[Unit]| Ra Amount_|_Ramarks |
2 AR AT -
7| 3700 |Esn work Excavalion In Frigakon W drain eic 10| |
dusigned section ¢raden and pioflua, oacswtod materis
| disposnd ol and droused within 60M fehd ordinary 30|
S T Consiruction, Imp: Matk: of Liak Acad Yaad Gor 10 Kapa)
L 54550
- Consliucien, kmy WEtL of Liak Roud Lowor Detiah Leng
ns sa - omanLen® s 1CSR 2009
I Ji& Constiuction, iy, Mett of Link Road Motatin 10 Py kol apdale 151 Semt
; - [Lanam tin, 84500 Aangal Lul 1
ity ca [ Total 763650 | Cut| 420 §R7390 { Decy2i13-14
7| 389 |Eavaion n-whinge o iavel Jormaton snd fock nol
! i eitt 7 i 1 Constrction, by btk of Lk Road Yasd Gnrto ko] oo
o - Gonslauction; Imp; Wot: of Link Raad Lower Dofhan Length| o
er . Conyucion, Imp, 1AgtE of Link RGR MOIA o P %ol
| gngin't-Km. 54550
o Cult| so8 47aT18 Be X
L R T Fard 102K requiing biesing and Gsposal ol
= excovaied materia! (biastad malortal) up 1o S0 (15m) tead
th ) U dressing and loveling 0. designad cecyon eic|
i 6
@ Yaad Gar (o Kepay
48800
49800
49800,
149400 | Cuf| 760 1135440 Sigak
2795400
27905
2824452

R e

=T




Work Orders

. - " SU
('E_:‘___ ISLAMABAD ELECTRIC SUPPLY COMPANY
Work OrderNo. @/ DATED. 3/~ 2% ~ 2023 :
: Tender Opened on | 08-05-2023. ] '

i s . 2 Amount of BOQ | Rs: 18.905,062/-
Suit No. 25-26, Capital Plaza 1* floor - s

. s ; Rate Approved Rs: 05.70 % Above on BOQ cost
Opposite Bank of Punjab, G-11 Markaz Tender Amount___| Rs: 19.982,651/- (without 16%GST)
Islamabad. Date of Agreement | 29-05-2023.

Completion Period | 06 Months N

Subject: WORK ORDER.

Reference: Project Director Construction IESCO Islamabad Office Endorsement No.8179 dated 25-05-2023

Chief Executive Officer IESCO Islamabad is pleased to accord the approval to award the below mentioned
underground civil work to your firm @ 05.70 % Above vide Dy: Manager (VEC) IESCO Islamabad Letter No. 21519-22
/CEO/IESCO/VEC Dated 24-05-2023, for construction of 3x4 duct line with manholes for SHIFTING OF HT/LT LINES
FROM SOWAN CAMP TO BAHRIA PHASE 07 GATE RAWALPINDI. (BHATTI MOTORS TO HAFIZ
CORPORATION) (PART-A). According to WAPDA SDI. Under the supervision of SDO (E) Cantt Construction Sub

Division No-I [ESCO Rawalpindi with completion period 06 Months W.E.F issuance of work order. The term and conditions
are same as per tender documents. (Tender No. 58/2022-23). '
Sr. Description
N(; Name of work Duct Line with Manholes Completion Period
3x4
Shifting of HT/LT lines from Sowan Camp to Bahria Phase 7 Gate Rawalpindi.
: (Bhatti Motors to Hafiz Corporation) (Part-A). 9% M 06 Months
EXECUTIVE ENGINEER (E)
CANTT CONSTRUCTION DIVISION '
C.C to: IESCO RAWALPINDI '
1. The P.D Construction (Operation) [IESCO Islamabad for information plcase w/r to above. =
2, The Dy: Manager (VEC) IESCO Islamabad for information w/r to above. ‘ °
3. The SDO (E) Cantt Construction No-I IESCO Rawalpindi for information w/r to his letter No. 869 dated 30-05-2023 AI I & co
4. The DAO (Local) for information.
e Civil, Electrical, Engineers & Contractor.
B ——

——




Work order |

ﬁf"” F ISLAMABAD ELECTRIC SUPPLY COMPANY
£ Date: f”g"':ll{; '

X -’;.\"‘ ;. 4 o (
-._,‘1 — e e e
" Ii Tender No. 46'2024-25 {l) BOQ Amount l
y Work Order No: 01 Dated: 25-07-2025. (i1} Contract Amount
WS Al & Co (iil) Completion Period A
istamabad L}
s+ WORK ORDER FOR UNDER GROUNG ELECTRIC WORKS.
et Contract Agreement Execuled on 25,07.2025, *
You are advised to commence the foliowing works with immediately according to the terms and condition in the contract agresment under reference (Executed wih
your firm (11.69% Above on BOQ cost) for construction of 2x3 duct line with Manholes for canversian of overhead line for construction of 02-No 11-KV Exizting
Feeder (GADWAL 1,2) Underground for POF Gadwal Wah Cantt from 132-KV Grid Station New Wah as per |ESCO SOVSpecification under the jurisdictian of XZN P.E
DIVISION-1, IESCO Taxila. The work should be completed strictly according to WAPDA stansard design/specification, under the supervision of SDO (E) Constructian N
Subd Divinion IESCO Taxila,
S/’NOI oo o'f fetvpton Unit Qty PC NO | P/R REQUEST w/o' nu.:m SORRNEHOW
| Work/Project | S.No Civil Work HT DIV:Office PREIOD
1 Gm3 | 76500
2 GM3 | 38200 |
3 IN SHINGLE GRAVEL FORMATION GM3 | 2677.00
02-No 11-KV Existing : PLOW ?(. LAYING JOINTS - 1€ :-ur.‘:; AC PIPE GM3 10424;00 § z X
Feéder (GADWAL1,2) “ement Concrete ratio 1:4:8 GM3 102.00 S : o
iunderx:vnund {oc POF 6 Cement Conc ""f“ 1:2:4 Giv3 110.00 9 ~ g
| Gadwal Wah Cantt 7 e .C.cmu:l". Concrete ratia 1:3:6 . GM3 103_3.?0 & § § 01-Year
| from 132-KV Grid 8 DISMANTILING Cement Co X 8 G.‘.l) 15-,-;,(‘. S g g
’ Station New Wah S GM3 | 3933.00 ':,‘ a m
10 GM3 | 386.00 e
11 KG 58631.00
) /S Angles kG | 2436.00
13 DISMANTILING & REMOVING ROAD METLING i GM3 | 407.00 i
)
Copy to.-
| 1. The Project Director (C/O) IESCO: Islamabad. ADD. PR DIRECTOR
2 SDO (E) Constructio Sub Division IESCO, Taxila for information CONSTRUCTION |08 IESCO Taxiia
1. The Divisional Account Officer (Local) Taxila.
v 4. Master Fiie /

* Ali & Co

Civil, Electrical, Engineers & Co

e ——my -
G|

=
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Performance Certificates

i=sr)

Telephone No. 051-9257625
Fax No: 051-9257268

ISLAMABAD ELECTRIC SUPPLY COMPANY

No( )/PD/CO/ 3 6 !

C.E / Operation Director
" IESCO, Islamabad.

Attention: Director (VEC)

Subject:

PERFORMANCE /NO LITIGATION CERTIFICATE

0/0 PROJECT DIRECTOR
CONSTRUCTION (OPERATION)
TESCO ISLAMABAD

Datediq_/_o_g_/2024

The Performacne of M/S Ali & Co. engaged in this Directorate for the year 2023-24 is as under please:

Contract Amount

S/No Name of Works/Tender Awarded (Rs) From ‘ To 1 Remarks ‘
= :
Tender No. 58/2022-23 Shifting of HT/LT w
1 Lil:lcf 1‘ron'1 So_wa.n Camp.to Bahr?a Phasg 7 19,982.651/- 29-05-2023 28-11-2023 Satisfactory
} Gate Rawalpindi. (l}ham Motors to Hafiz (05.70% Above)
[ Corportation) (Part-A)
|
It is also added that there is No-Litigation case is pending against above noted firm.
A

ATMTIAZ NADEEM)
PROJECT DIRECTOR (CO.)
[ESCO ISLAMABAD.

-




Performance Certificates

ISLAMABAD ELECTRIC SUPPLY COMPANY

0/0 PROJECT DIRECTOR
CONSTRUCTION (OPERATION)
IESCO, ISLAMABAD.

Telephone No. 051-92576235
Fax No : 051- 9257268

No. ( )PDICO/I_ o 32 %Qﬁi 7
The General Manager (Technical),
[ESCO Islamabad

Dated__/ 71§ 12020

Attention:

Subject: -

Manager (VEC)

PERFORMANCE / NO LITIGATION CERTIFICATE FOR THE YEAR 2019-2020.

The performance of M/S Ali & Co Islamabad engaged during the year 2019-2020 is as under please:-

Copy to:

el

.,4*,4_%.-, X -’

Performasce Cenificaie

1. Executive Engineer (E) RE Division No-I IESCO Taxila for information w/r to his No. 4894 dated.13.07.2020/

s/ e - " Contract Amount 3 —‘
No Name of Contract Works / Tender Awarded BOQ Cost Alongwith Bid % Age From To Remarks |
Ext: Elect: of Multi residential of Orchard farm housing scheme Rs. 11307714/~ performance found
. Jhang Bhatar 2030 (@14.99% above 102 20012020 13012001 satisfactory

[t is also added that No. Litigation Case is pending against above noted firm.
y (MIAN! WAR SHAH)
‘ADDL IEF ENGINEER




Performance Certificates

ISLAMABAD ELECTRIC SUPPLY COMPANY

0O/0 PROJECT DIRECTOR
CONSTRUCTION (OPERATION)
LESCO, ISLAMABAD.

Telephone No. 051-9257625
TFax No : 051- 9257268

No. ( WPDICO! // Sty &-E31

The General Manager (Technical),
IESCO Tslamabad

Daled_ /7 [ ©6/2018

Attention: Manager (VEC)
Subject: - PERFORMANCE /NO LITIGATION CERTIFICATE.

The performunce of the following contractors cngaged in this Directorate for the year 2017-18 is as under please:-

E Name uf Contract Works / Tender Awarded BOQ Cost Contract Amount From O To Remarks
1 | M/S Ali & Co 9226270/- 9778924/- 20.12.2017 | 19.062018 pct'fornlalmcrlloiuﬁnrd satisfactory
2 [M/SSA Cnr1slrllclio;lslamahad 9188000/- i 9830241/- 13.02.2018 | 12.02.2019 | performance found satisfactory
3 | M/S Kashif & Co Islamabad 9267200/- 9821379/- 16.05.2018 | 15.11.2018 | performance [ound satislactory
I 4 | M/S Muslim Construction & Co Islamabad 5766629/’- 5824295/- 25.08.2017 | 24.08.2018 l;e?formance found satisfactory
5 | M/S Muslim Construction & Co [slamabad 7160200/~ 5728160/- 21.11.2017 | 20.01.2018 | performance found ;ari;fﬂc1or}'
E M/S Wazir Construction Charsadz; V ] 9279350/- 9927977/- 21.11.2017 | 20.11.2018 | performance found satisfactory

It is also added that No. Litigation Case is pending against above noted firm.

Copy to:
1. All Exccutive Engineer (E) under this Directorate for information.

Peiformance Cenificate




By

PERFORMANCE CERTIFICATE

NAME OF WORK:

NAME OF PROJECT

NAME OF CONSULTANT (IF EMPLOYED)
STARTING DATE

PERCENTAGE OF WORK DONE WITH DATE
ACTUAL COMPLETION DATE

DELAYED PERIOD

LIQUIDATED DAMAGES

ORIGINAL CONTACT VALUE

VALUE OF WORK DONE UP TO LAST BILL

Engr. Sawar Khan (ELC/5091)

UAN:

0

Engr. Muhammad Ayoub S/o Qamar Din PEC Civil/5057

Dated: 3% 11— 20/7

CERTIFICATE OF EACH WORK IN HAND

UNIVERSITY TOWN (A BLOCK)
EXTERNAL ELECTRIFICATION WORK
NIL

18-SEP-2012

100%

22-07-2015

NIL

NIL

5,98,17943/-

5,98,17943/-

ENGINEER EMPLOYED DURING THE EXECUTION OF THIS WORK

(Name Including Father’s Name and PEC Registration No.)

e

A/

\/ ¥

N AV

UNIVERSIRYATOWN

(V) ek

——

— =

Dated: _3 o —// —2047

refNo. U T //7) Fler £—o [0/

UALITY OF WORK EXECUTED AND REMARKS BY EMPLOYER

The project is going on satisfactory, under the supervision of the concerned authorize and 100%
of the whole projects have been completed satisfactory.

{ \» -
M/s Al & Co ) > University Town (Pvt.) Ltd.
Contractor (Signature, Name & Official Seal)

(Name of firm and category with official seal)
Signature of Chief Executive




Performance Certificates

MINISTRY OF INTERIOR

PERFORMANCE CERTIFICATE

CERTIFICATE OF EACH WORK IN HAND

NAME OF WORK: MINISTRY OF INTERIOR EMPLOYEES COOPERATIVE
HOUSING SOCIETY G-16 ISLAMABAD

NAME OF PROJECT: EXTERNAL ELECTRIFICATION WORK

NAME OF CONSULTANT (IF EMPLOYED) NIL

STARTING DATE 01.06.2012
PERCENTAGE OF WORK DONE WITH DATE 96.5%

ACTUAL COMPLETION DATE 18.01.2017
DELAY PERIOD NIL

LIQUIDATED DAMAGES NIL

ORIGINAL CONTRACT VALUE RS.147,113,550/-
VALUE OF WORK DONE UPTO LAST BILL RS.141,993,638/-

ENGINEER EMPLOYED DURING THE EXECUTION OF THIS WORK
(Name including father’s name and PEC Registration No.)

Engr. Muhammad Ayoub S/o Qamar Din PEC Civil/5057
Engr. Salman Tahir S/o Muhammad Tahir PEC Elect/44619

@ EMPLOYEES CO-OPERATIVE HOUSING SOCIETY

House # 1, Main Service Road, Sector G-16/4, Islamabad, Ph: 051-5875007-8
e-mail: info@miechs.com www.miechs.com
Ref. No. 285/ 2/ e4/7/7 7 Dated 0S-b -/ 7

MY DA DWINATX

A MINISTRY OF INTERIOR
wiecns EMPLOYEES CO-OPERATIVE HOUSING SOCIETY
I House # 1, Main Service Road, Sector G-16/4, I,\l.nn:shmli Ph: 051-5875007-8
e-mail: info@miechs.com www.miechs.com
Ref. No. Dated __

UALITY OF WORK EXECUTED AND REMARKS BY EMPLOYER

The project is going on satisfactory, under the supervision of the concerned
authorize and 96.8% of the whole projects have been completed satisfactory.

M/s Ali & Co. Ministry of Interior
Contractor ECHS G-16 Islamabad
(Name of firm agldhtekofRuilAfidal seal)
Signature, of ERHEF EXELH]

\ N

\

Dated: S/I/V( /1

Yo




Performance Certificates

CERTIFICATE OF EACH WORK IN HAND

NAME OF EMPLOYER JAMMU &KASMIR CO-OPERATIVE HOUSING
SOCIETY G-15 ISLAMABD

NAME OF PROJECT EXTERNAL ELECTRIFICTION WORK (SELF
EXCUVATION) THROUDH SPONSOR OF

G-15/F-15 (EXTENTION AREA) PROJECT OF JAMMU

& KASMIR COOPERATIVE

HOUSING SOCIETY ISLAMABAD

NAME OF CONSULTANT (IF EMPLOYED) NIL
STARTING DATE 21-09-2011
PERCENTAGE OF WORK DONE WITH DATE 97%
ACTUAL COMPLETION DATE 26-11-2012
DELAY PERIOD NIL
LIQUIDATED DAMAGES NIL
ORIGINAL CONTRACT VALUE 74,900,000/
VALUE OF WORK DONE UPTO LAST BILL 72.653,000/-

ENGINEERS EMPLOYED DURING THE EXECUTION OF THIS WORK
(Name including father's name and PEC Registration No.)

Muhammad Ayub S/O Qamar Din PEC Civil/5057

QUALITY OF WORK EXECUTED AND REMARKS BY EMPLOYER

The Project is going on satisfactory, under the supervision of the concerned authorizes and 97%

of the whole project has been completed satisfactory.

M/s Ali & Co / v r
ing
-15 Isla
CONTRACTOR EMPLOYER

(Name of firm and category with official seal)
Signatures of Chief Executive
Date: Date:

(Signaturgs, Name and official seal)

ONTRACTOR
HiNo 1524, BQCA, ‘Sholk Baltoon Town
Mardan




Certificates

FATA DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
Small Dams Secticn
ase-5 Hayatabad. Peshawar

FDA Building,

se-IVAPSUGSD)FDA

Completion certificate

ces in FATA. Phase-1V, Contract No, 3 with
to M/S Ali & Co. on 12.06.2013

[ On Nosi-

* 1,500,000~

Asst Project Ii‘:zw:.vrt:\ E)
FATA-DA

Deputy'Ditector (A/F)
FATA-DA

No. 7JL32Z-Y

Chic
ES

Attention:-

§ | Nameof | Name of Works / BOQ
‘ No | Contracior ‘ Tender Awarded Cost

Co

, Islamabadl.

M/s Ali &

— ISLAMABAD ELECTRIC SUFPLY COMeANY ‘

Dated?_¢

er (P&E),

Deputy Manager (VEC)
SLICATION FOR RENEWAL OF PRE-G

_ The Performance of M/s Ali

Carriage/errection & |
installation of HT/LT PC l 4 ‘ | o s
Pole Fixing of SR 1979924 2037342 | 95% 9 | 06.08.10 | Sy

| Earthing of Pole & T/F [ ; }
| in Tehsil Hassan Abdal l ‘ ‘ ‘ 1
scevenza] . i s —
-do- ‘
|
e g 1 — 74“_ — - - ‘
~do- [ 100% i 05.10.09 | 04.10.10 ;
It is also added that No litigation case is pending against above noted firm.
(A. SAM
PROQE
sl
The Executive Engineer (E) Construction Division IESCO, mabad for information w/r to his T
10.05.210.
The Executive Engineer (E) R.E. Division No. I IESCD, Taxila for information w/r to his No. 3891-96 dated
B

26.05.2010.

‘ Ali & Co

Gvil, Bedrical, Engineers & Contradior.

e —— .
-

—




Performance Certificates

Telephone No. 051-9257625
Fax No : 051- 9257268

No. ( )ypDICOl__ / )lg )/g

The General Manager (Technical).
[ESCO Islamabad
Attention: Deputy Manager (VEC)

Subject: - PERFORMANCE / NO LITIGATION CERTIFICATE.

ISLAMABAD ELECTRIC SUPPLY COMPANY

0O/O PROJECT DIRECTOR
CONSTRUCTION (OPERATION)

IESCO, ISLAMABAD.

l)alchﬁ_:’QﬁO 16

The performance of M/S Ali & Co contractor engaged in this Directorate is as under please:-

It is also added that No. Litigation Case is pending against above noted firm.

Copy to:
1. The Executive Engineer (E) Construction Division IESCO Islamabad for information.
reer (E) RE Division No I1 IESCO Chakwal for information.
reer (E) City Construction Division IESCO Rawalpindi for information.
reer (E) RE Division No [ IESCO Taxila for information.

2. The Executive
3. The Executive
I 4. The Executive

Performance Certificate

\

__{€HS

/ OJECTDIRECTOR

|
S/ Name of e P i e Contract Amount
No Contractor Name of Contract Works / Tender Awarded BOQ Cost Alongwith Bid Remarks
= s NI, ) , o Rs. 1001235/~ Jork 100% c eted
1 ral Govt: Officer Housing Scheme Kuri Road Zone-1V Islamabad Rs. 9954252/~ = : .U,I ? “f"k 100 o.\.OInplul.M{ and
[ & @ 3.95% Above performance found satisfactory
| [ 7 9949800/- k 100% completed #
2 | External electrification of Faisal Town F-18 Islamabad Rs. 9950000/~ | R\'ﬁ, 19800 (€ \\‘\\rk 10t ‘iwmplu}d,‘md
1 4.25% Above performance found satisfactory
| T . ; A s i Rs. 9986926/~ W )0% ¢ 2ted ¢
3 | M/S Ali & Co | External Electrification of Multi Residencia Orchard Jhang Bhatar Rs. 9938432/- l 4 420, s .an\ 106 ”.\m“l‘m}q Al
€ 3.25% Above performance found satisfactory
. —— . 5 3 Rs. 995803 1/- ¢ Work 100% ¢ leted ¢
4 External Electrification of Add: Block CMH Part-111 Rawalpindi Rs. 9950612/- 2 97 e ! y ;(”k : . compre Ld. ind
| | 1.98% Above performance found satisfactory
< 3 : T i . | Rs.9579536/- Work 100% ¢ cted @
5 Old Railway crossing to Jhelum Chungi Chakwal city Chakwal Rs. 9128683/- ‘ el g 3 rk 10 ‘wmplu,“ ang
¢ . ® ? 4.98% Above performance found satisfactory




Our Valuable Clients

Islamabad Electric Supply Company (IESCO).
Peshawar Electric Supply Company (PESCO).
National Transmission & Dispatch Company (NTDC).

Ministry of Interior Co-Operative Housing Scheme G-16

Jammu Kashmir Co-Operative Housing Scheme G-15/F-15 & F-16
Kashmir Model Town Project of Jammu Kashmir Co-Operative Housing Scheme G-15

Agro Farming Scheme Project of Jammu Kashmir Co-Operative Housing Scheme G-15
University Town (Pvt.) Ltd Rawalpindi.

Shalimar Town (Pvt.) Ltd. Rawalpindi

Other Working Areas

Execution ,Constriction of 3-D Arcade in Shalimar Town (Pvt.) Ltd Rawalpindi

Installation of External Electrification Distribution System(EDS) HT/LT (Underground).
Installation of External Electrification Distribution System (EDS) HT/LT (Overhead).
Execution of Civil Work of External Electrification Distribution System (EDS) like

as Duct Line, 4x4, 3x4, 2x3, 2x2.Mainhole etc.




To be a company committed to

“Save Energy through Self-Management”
Delivery Guaranteed Performance and Offering
End-To-End Solutions to our Clients”

At Ali & Co we:

Aim to deliver best value at all times whilst continuing to develop our people skills
through advance training opportunities.Make continuous improvements to our services
and people.Operate an open and honest relationship with all of our clients and this
includes joint decisions making processes, agreed objectives and anticipated goals.

“To be recognized as a leading contracting company in Pakistan, through our Services as per
customer satisfaction”

In order to achieve this vision, our goals are:
To continue to provide and develop strong leadership with integrity.

To constantly strive for continuity of works, taking pride in our aim of delivering all Electrical projects
safely,on budget and ahead of program, ultimately exceeding client expectation.

To respect the well-being of our workers and protect the environment, maintaining our zero harm record.

To promote continual improvement of our Integrated Management System, adopting innovations and
efficiencies without compromising environmental or safety standards.

To recognize and encourage our employees, providing skills development opportunities to help them
develop in their career.




Our Organogram

\ INTEGRITY B i PRODUCTIVITY
: QUALITY LEADERSHIP

P i ,, - —
5 TEAMWORK ye \ ST OMER

SATISFICATION




Our Core Principles

Electrical Contractor
BOQ. Estimate Cost.
Efficient Layout Planning
Budget Estimation

Electrical Solutions Provider

5
)
S
S
&)
B
?
=
)
-
L]

Complete Turnkey Projects &
Solutions for:

Electrical (HT/LT) Underground.

Electrical (HT/LT)overhead
Pipeline Engineering

Networking

Maintenance

Annual Maintenance Contradts

Comp. / Non Comp.
AMC s
Preventive Maintenance services

Breakdown maintenance services

Transformers VCB s

Power Cables Wires

D G Sets

LED Lighting High Mast Lightings

And many more...




\

Electrical Services — H.T Side
e High Tension Line Work up to 11 kV.
e Overhead/Underground Independent 11KV feeder line
e Step Down Transformer/V.C.B/H.T Panel/Metering P
e H.T Cable Joints with Heat Shrinkable Cable Jointing
e H-Pole with P.C.C Poles or Steel Tubular Poles.
® G.0. Switch & D.O. Fuses/C.T & P.T.
e H.T XLPE Cable/A.C.S.R/Aerial Bundled Cable (A.B.C).
e Chemical/Plate Earthing.
® GI/Copper Strip & Wire.
® Lesioning Work as per SEB rules & regulations.
e LT Panels

® 11KV Load Break Switch,4-Way

® Pad Mounted Transformer's

® Pole Mounted Transformer's

® 3-Phase Distribution Boxes(D.B's)

® Street light System
® Street Lighting Control Panels.(SLCP)

Bus bar Trunking System
Bus duct.

Rising Mains.

L.T XLPE/PVC Cabling(Arm./Unarm./Flexible).
Cable Management Systems

(thru. cable trays, raceways, etc.)

e Maintenance Free Chemical Earthing(G.I/Copper).
e GI/Copper Earthing Strip.
e Internal & External Wiring.

Our Expertise in Electrical Sector

e Lightening Protection Systems.
o Steel Fabrication.
¢ Diesel Generating Set Synchronization.

XA
aY & b
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SAENY

Networking and Telephone Wiring.

Power Distribution Boards

(P.D.B), Lighting Distribution Boards (L.D.B).
Power Sockets.

Internal & External Lighting.

High Mast Lighting.
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Ali &Co-Consulting
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Analysis Support

Project

| Implementation Management
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.\ Customer Satisfaction




List of Vehicles
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Why Ali &Co...

We have attained a remarkable position in the market by
offering supreme quality products and services to our clients.
Owing to our transparent monetary transactions, fair business
dealings and ethical business policies, we have garnered a huge
clientele across the country. Listed below are some of the other
factors behind our success:

Timely and versatile execution capability.

Team of qualified and experienced professionals.

Quality products and services

Priorities such as economy, efficiency, reliability, as well as quick response

Focused business approach
Wide distribution network
Competitive prices
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1

—

External Electrification Distribution Syste
Installation of 11KV Load Break Switch 4

Transformer's, Installation of 3-Phase
Cables in Duct Line & Direct burie

Society G-15/F-15 &F-15 1 \ P

= JErdéct Location: G-15/F-15& F-15(Phase-II) Value: 57‘95 Cr : :
2 Project Synopsis: -~ O hﬂﬁ.{ Ne
e
Project Location: Shalimar Town Rawalpindi Value:‘17%
3 Project Synopsis: i : !naient'

e

Project Location: Shalimar Town Pvt. Ltd . Value: 25.00 Cr




External Electrification Distribution System |
and Installation of 11KV Load Break S ‘

Project Location: G-15/F-15(Extension Area)

Project Synopsis:

Project Location: G-16

Project Synopsis:

Project Location: University Town Pvt. Ltd.

1

Value: 7.50 Cr -

u
Y
—
Value: 29.50Cr .~
Client:

Value: 5.50 Cr




1

Islamabad Electric
| | Supply Company

S Project Synopsis:

Islamabad Electric
Supply Company

Project Location:

6 Solar Project Synopsis:

G

-

Project Location: ’s—‘ )
Value: 1.45 Cr FATA




Executed Projects

Construction of 2 x 3 Duct Line with |

Islamabad Electric

‘ Supply Company
VaIJé: 98 Lac
™ e g—
8 Project Synopsis: Cllgﬂ'\
d Fi , T— Z &
, (==
Islamabad Electric
Project Location: ! s S . Supply Company
Value: 83kac
e 1 T
9 Project Synopsis: Client:
& = £
Islamabad Electric
Supply Company

Project Location:

Value: 21 Lac




1

Value: 3.63Cr

11 Project Synopsis: Clifl :
et » Islamabad Electric
Y lyC
Project Location: l [ - Supply Company
Valu 2.9 Cr-‘ TP
12 Project Synopsis: Cllent o
. A ‘;v.
=S’
Islamabad Electric
Supply Company

Project Location:
Value: 4.0 Cr




1

; ' | Islamabad Electric
‘ ! Supply Company

Valﬁé: 1.0Cr
14 Project Synopsis: ?:n’( F\‘.
~. b

: K

(==

Islamabad Electric

- Supply Compan
Project Location: ] — : PPy Lompany
Value:92 Lac 1
- " — ]
19 Project Synopsis: Client:

Project Location:
Value: 2.83 Cr




1

Project Location: FGEHA G-14/2, Islamabad

17 Project Synopsis:

Islamabad Electric
Supply Company

Project Location:

Ali & Co

Civil, Electrical, Engineers & Contra
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THE TAX & CORPORATE ZONE

COST & MANAGEMENT ACCOUNTANT, AUDITORS & MANAGEMENT CONSULTANT

Office no 102, First Floor Victoria Helghts Service Road.
Express Highway Sohan Interchange, Islamabad.
03215560489 tayyubema@yahoo.com

AUDITOR'S REPORT

We have audited the annexed Balance Sheet of “M/s ALI & CO * as on 30" June 2025, and related
Income Statement for the year then ended and we state that we have obtained all the information and
explanations which, to the best of our knowledge and belief, were necessary for the purpose of
verification and after due verification thereof, we report that:

a) In our opinion, proper books of accounts have been kept by the business.
b) In our opinion;

the Balance Sheet and Income Statement have been drawn up in conformity with the
accounting principles and are in agreement with the books of accounts; o

the expenditure incurred during the year was for the purpose of the objective of the
Organization and .
the operation conducted, and the expenditure incurred during the year were in
accordance with the objects of the Organization;

N

o

In our opinion and to the best of our opinion and according to the explanations given to us, the Balance

30" June 2025, for the year then ended.

RAWALPINDI The Tax & Corporate Zone

20", September 2025 Cost & Management Accountant.
,Se|

Sheet and Income & Expenditure Account give a true and fair view of the affairs of ALl & CO ason

ALI & CO
BALANCE SHEET
AS AT JUNE 30, 2025

2025 2024

Rupees Rupees
ASSETS

Non-current assets

Fixed Assets 4 70,697,563

70,697,563 73,893,335

Organization Cost

Currentassets
10.690,675]
Advance & deposits s 11,347,770
Accounts Receivables 180,304,830 201,417,179)
Inventory 58,551,150 58,550,150
Cash and bank balances 6 26,487,261 . 6283,‘50;5:1
TOTAL ASSET 347,388,574 53,730

—_—t s s

EQUITY & LIABILITIES

Owner's Equity

Partner's Capital Openning Balace 291,264,429 233, 233.06:
Profit for the Year itk b
Less Drawings during the year (252 331 327)
Balance

304,033,264 291,264,429

Long Term Liabilities

Current liabilities

Short Term Payables
Accounts Payables 7
Provision for taxation

89,301

TOTAL EQUITY & LIABILITIES 347,388,574 368,153,730

The annexed notes from 1 to 16 form an integral part of these financial statements.

MANAGING PARTNER PARTNER




Audit Report 2025

ALI& CO
CASH FLOW STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2025

ALI& CO
PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED JUNE 30, 2025 '

Note 2024 Notes __ 2025 2024
{Rupees) __Rupees _ Rupees
CASH FLOW FRO
ROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES INCOME 4
Profit for the year before taxation 67,016,064 Revenues 8 230,100,706 480,034,906 ¥
DIRECT EXPENSES

Items not involving movement of cash: .
Depreciation 3,195,772 Direct expenses 9 (144,995,705) (342,495,705)
Amortization of deferred costs e e o S H 85105,001 13750201 l
Operating profit before working capital changes 70,211,836

P! g pi g cap B GENERAL & ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

2
Increase/(decrease) in Operating assets t ini i

Thyentory {1,000) General administravtive expenses 10 (18,088,937) (14,621,714)

Advances & Accounts Receivable 17,259,482 Operating Profit / (loss) 67,016,064 122,917,487
Accrued & Other Liabilities (33,533.991
Net cash from working capital (16,275,509 Other non-operating income

Financial Cost 11 S =
Tax (29,247,229 Net (Loss) before taxation 67,016,064 122,917,487
Net cash used in operating activities 24,689,098 Texdua 29247.229) 1238512)
Net (loss) for the year after taxation 37,768,835 80,531,367

CASH FLOW FROM INVESTMENT ACTIVITIES

Capital expenditures <
Net cash from Investing activities K i
CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES The annexed notes from 1 to 16 furm an integral part of these financial statements,
Capital injected s
Drzwings 25,000,000) -
" (25,000,000
Net cash from Financing activities (25,000,000) 3
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents (310,902)
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 6 23,602,391
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 6 23,291,489 h
MANAGING PARTNER T PARTNER
MANAGING PARTNER PARTNER
(3,195,772)




ALl& CO

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED JUNE 30, 2025

1 STATUS AND OPERATIONS

‘The Firm is registered with registrar of firms nder ip Act 1932, i P
Peshawar KPK. Firm is engaged in business of Construction mainly.

2 STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE AND SIGNIFICANT ESTIMATES
2.1 Statement of compliance

These financial statements have by d i

i applicable in Pakistan. Approved
Financial Reporting Standards for Small-Sized Entities (SSE's) issued by the Institute of
ives Issued under the C
the provisions or directives of the Companics Ordinance, 1984 shall prevall,

Chartered Accountants of Pakist
differ,

2.2 Basis of measurement
These financial statements have been prepared under the histarical cost conventian without any adjustment of the effects of inflation af
current values of Pak Rupee.

2.3 Functional and presentation currency
These financial statements are presented in Pak Rupees, which is the Company's functional and presentation currency.

2.4 Significant estimates and judgments
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with the Accounting and Financial Reporting Standards for the Small Sized Entities
Issued by the Institute of Chartered A Paki

mates and hat affect
to make judgments, estimat

the application of policies and reported amounts of assets and liabilites,income and expenses. The estimates and associated assumptions
are based on historical and

rs that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances, the results of which
form the basis of making judgment about carrying value of assets and liabiliies that are not readily apparent from osher sources. Actual
results may differ from these estimates.

‘onan ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognized in the period

in which ised if the revision affects period, or in the period of the revision and any future periods affected.
Significant areas requiring the use of management estimates in these financial statements relate to the useful lfe of depreciable assets,
provision for doubtful receivables and slow moving inventory. However, assumptions and judgments made by management in the
application of accounting policies that have sigificant effect on the financial statements are not expected to result in material adjustment to
the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities i the next year.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
‘The sigificant accounting policies adopted In the preparation of these financial statements are set out below, These policies have been
consistently applied to all the years presented, unless otherwise stated,
3.1 Fixed Assets
Fixed assets are stated at historical costless accumulated depreciation less impairment losses,ifany.
Depreciation on fixed assets is charged to profit and loss account using the straight linc method so as to write off the depreciable amount of

anasset over its estimated useful life after taking into account their residual values. The assets' residual values and useful lives are reviewed

ateach financial year end and adjusted ifimpact on d is significant

Depreciation on additions o property and equipment is charged from the year in which an asset is acquired or capitalized, while no
is charged for the year in which the Isdisposed off,

ALl&CO
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE PERIOD ENDED JUNE 30, 2025

The Company assesses at each balance sheet date whether there s any indication that assets may be impaired. If such indication exists, the
carrylng amounts of such assets are reviewed to assess whether they are recorded In excess of their recoverable amount. Where carrying
values exceed the respective recoverable amount, assets are written down to d the resulting

recognized in profit and loss account. The recaverable amount is the higher of an asset’s fair value less costs to sell and value in use. Where
an impairment loss is recognized, the depreciation charge is adjusted in the future periods to allocate the asset's revised carrying amount
over its estimated useful life.

bable that
Subsequent casts are included in the asset’s carrying amount or recognized as a separate asset, as appropriate, only when it s probable that

future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the Company and the cost of the item can be measured rellably. All other

o B it the period in which they are incurred.

Gains or losses on disposal of assets, If any, are d 4

32 Revenue recognition by
fbusiness.

Revenuce is measured at the fair value of received gainst serv ided in the

efits associated
Revenue s recogaized in the accounting period in which the services are rendered and it is probable that the economic benefi

with the transactions will flow to the Company and th i d reliably

ich is the
Interest income is accrued on a time basis, by reference to the principal outstanding and at the effective interest rate applicable, whi

? amount.
rate that exactly future cash recoipts through the financial asset to that asset's net carrying.

St lesand ,

3.3 Trade and other payables e
utus

Liabilities for trade and other amounts payable are measured at cost which is the fair value of the consideration to be paid in the
Ro0ds and services received whether billed to the Company or not

3.4 Taxation di
‘The charge for current taxation is based on taxable Income at the current rates of taxation after taking into account applicable tax credits,
rebates, losses and exemptions available, if any.

3.5 Related party transactions
Transactions involving related parties in the normal course of business are conducted at an arm's length on the same terms and conditions as
are applicable to third party transactions.

3.6 Cash and cash equivalents F
Cash and cash equivalents are carried in the balance sheet at cost, except for foreign currency deposits, which are carried at fair value. For

the purpose of the cash flow statement, cash inhand banks.

3.7 Offsetting of financial assets and liabilities o
Financial assets and labilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the financial statements only when there is a legally enforceable
right to set off the recognized amount and the Company intends either to settle on a net basis or to realize the assets and settle the liabilities

ultaneously.
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ALI&CO
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED JUNE 30, 2025

2024

2025 e

Rupees ___ Rupees

26,487,261 23,602,391
B

7 ACCRUED AND OTHER LIABILITIES
Accrued Exp 9,201,400 9,506,500
Account Payables 4,906,681 24,996,681

18108081 34503181

- 5 ADVANCE & DEPOSITS
- 5
£99 o g ORER o 2 |83E WHT U/$ 153 1,828,360 1,631,485
> € g
E 3 E.8 2 £ ¥2% 2 2 |38e .
a 3 258 3 2 8§83
£ 3 $3°% 3 R 853 3 |22g 2
A 23 & 2 2ok = o0
1; BET R tsetl 5 |52 Advances, depostts & receivables 9519300 __ 9059190
2§ 5 §° sga4s : |22 L3770 _ 10690675
s ¥ 3 3 2 efs s
h-1 8 w " 8 sagF L o3
i g 2 5ily 2 |28
§ & E 5 “8R % E = 6 CASH AND BANK BALANCE P
B EN R Bank balance & Cash in hand 26487261 23602391
3 =E
3 3 E E
g3
N3
e
a3

& z; a g

2 = £ S 8 REVENUE

H g £ Machine Rentals 49,595,800 49,530,000
g S 3 Contract Revenues 180,504,906 430,504,906

00,706 480,034,906
.2 9 COST OF SALES
12 S i S z 2 Opening Stock 58,550,150 57,550,150
Bl 2] & g g iz Purchases 92,058,502 220,557,502
2| B % ] & - Available for Consumption 150,608,652 278,107,652
Less Closing Stock (58,551,150) (58,550,150)
5 g Material Consumed 92,057,502 219,557,502
| kel & & 23 Direct Labour 45,126,227 107,626,227
gl 2] 8 = £ £z Overheads 7,811,976 15311976
N 2] 2 2 ' e a3
K1 I 5 S b

—I4A995705 __ 34239570
10 ADMINISTRATIVE, GENERAL & SELLING EXPENSES

628'18€'LL
awL

SSSHLLYL
$7L097
L2097
628 TBE LT

Legal & Professional charges 600,000 525,000
Traviling 2,237,987 1.946,076
5 Communication Charges 356,270 323,882
e - 5 Utility Exp 612414 532,534
El |2| = 3 3 g Printing & Stationery 261,880 234,900
HEAR S S 5 Newspapers & Periodicals 72,000 60.250
=l 18] 8 £ 3 Fuel 4,113,252 3,164,040
Entertainment expenses 1,150,111 920,089
Repare & Maintenance 1,466,400 733,200
Salaries & Wages Expenses 5,446,080 4,538,400
Rent 528,000 528,000
Miscellenious 425,600 316,400
Depreciation Expenses 798.943 798.943

18,088,937

14,621,714

1e0L

11 FINANCIAL COST
Bank Charges

£95'1690L
ZLLS6TE
ZLL's61'E
SEEE6OEL
SECEOHEL
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ALI & CO
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED JUNE 30, 2025

12 PROVISION FOR TAXATION
Provision for tax for the year 29,247,229 42,386,120
29,247,229 42,386,120
20247229, 2L

13 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

13.1 Foreign exchange risk management
Foreign currency risk arises mainly where receivables and payables exist due to transactions
with foreign undertakings. However, the Company is not exposed to any significant foreign
currency risk

13.2 Capital management
The Firm's objectives when managing capital are to safeguard the Firm's ability to continue
a going concern so that it can continue to provide returns for partners and benefits for other
stakeholders, and to maintain a strong capital base to support the sustained development of
its business. There were no changes to the Company's approach to capital management during
the year.

13.3 Markup rate risk management
Markup rate risk arise from the possibility that changes in markup rates will affect the value of
financial instruments. There are no interest based instruments and accordingly no exposure to
cash flow risk.

as

14 CORRESPONDING FIRGURES
Previous year's figures have been re-arranged and re-grouped wherever necessary for the
purposes of comparison.

15 DATE OF AUTHORISATION
These financial statements were authorised on by the board of directors
of the company.

16 GENERAL
The figures have been rounded off to the nearest rupee, unless otherwise stated.

PARTNER

MANAGING PARTNER
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ALI&CO
BALANCE SHEET
AS AT JUNE 30, 2024

CONSULTANTS SYNDICATE

Management Consultants

Office @102 First Floor Victoria Heights Express Road
Near Sohan Flyover lslamabad.

492 321 5560489, tayyubc:

Notes 2024 2023
Rupees Rupees

hoo.com ASSETS

Non-current ass

AUDITOR'S REPORT

70,697,563 63383813 ¥

We have audited the annexed Balance Sheet of “ALl & CO” as on 30™ June 2024, and related Income
Statement for the year then ended and we state that we have obtained all the information and
explanations which, to the best of our knowledge and belief, were necessary for the purpose of
verification and after due verification thereof, we report that

Organiza
Current assets

Advance & deposits 5 10,690,675 2,129,401
204,612,951 124,612,951
58,550,150 57,550,150
Cash and bank balances 6 23602391 24,988,391

TOTAL ASSET 368,153,730 282,664,706

EQUITY & LIABILITIES

In our opinion, proper books of accounts have been kept by the business.
b) n our opinion;

1) the Balance Sheet and Income Statement have been drawn up in conformity with the

Owner's Equity

44tcounl|ng‘prm(|p\ and are in agreement with the books of accounts; Partner’s Capital Openning Balace 233,233,062 171,319,569
the expenditure incurred during the year was for the purpose of the objective of the Profit for the Year 80,531,367 81,913,403
Organization and 20,000,000
e operation ¢ and the expenditure incurred during the year were in i i '?,‘1 913,493
cordance v on; 291.264.429 233,233,062

Long Term Liabilities =S || [

Current liabilities

our opinion and to the best of our opinion and according to the explanations given to us,
Balance Sheet and Income & Expenditure Account give a true and fair view of the affairs
of ALI & €O as on 30 June 2024, for the year then ended.

6,678,225
42,753419)
76,889,301 49,431,644

TOTAL EQUITY & LIABILITIES 368,153,730 282,664,706

nsultants Syndicate

SLAMABA

from 1 to 16 form an integral part of these financial statements.

| #
A

Cost & Management Accountant

AUGUST

PARTNER

MANAGING PARTNER

GQVT CONTRACTOR
Sume # 34 26 19 Floor Caplal e
011 Markaz nlamaned
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&CO
(OFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT
OR THE PERIOD ENDED JUNE 30, 2024

ALI & CO
CASH FLOW STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2024

Notes 2024 2023

Note 2024
(Rupees)

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES INCOME

8 480,034,906 471,594,083

Revenue

Profit for the year before taxation
DIRECT EXPENSES

122,917,487

2,495,705) (335,256,161)

Items not involving movement of cash: Direct expenses

Depreciation 3,195,772 137,539,201 136,337,922 .
Amortization of deferred costs -
Operating profit before working capital changes 126,113,259 GENERAL & ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

10 (14,621,714) (11,671,010)

General administravtive expenses

Increase/(decrease) in Operating assets

Invent (1,000,000) Dl 1 7 124,666,912
Py eri fit / (loss 22,917,487 24,666,

Advances & Accounts Receivable (78,561,274) Operating Profit / (loss)

Accrued & Other Liabilities 27,824,956 ncome

Net cash from working capital (51,736,318)

122,917,487 124,666,912

Net (Loss) before taxation

Tax 42,386,120

Taxation

Net (loss) for the year after taxation -

Net cash used in operating activities 31,990,821

CASH FLOW FROM INVESTMENT ACTIVITIES

8,075,000
(8,075,000)

Capital expenditures
Net cash from Investing activities

rom 1 to 16 form an integral part of these financial statements.

The annexed note

CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Capital injected 5
Drawings 22,500,000

22,500,000)
(22,500,000)

Net cash from Financing activities

(1,386,000)

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents

MR
_‘*‘\7\\ -

M:\ﬁGlN(i PARTNER

24,988,391

Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 23,602,391

o [P
;,\ %rjr s M/

MANAGIN(;' PARTNER PARTNER

PARTNER

! ONTRACTOR
GOV T G oor Capha U
some 8. 20 amaoed

GQVT. CONTRACTOR
e 1 Poor G
SRS




ALL & CO
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED JUNE 30, 2024

ALL& CO
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED JUNE 30, 2024

1 STATUS AND OPERATIONS

eachb eet date whether there is any indication that assets may be impaired. If such indicatio

xists, U

. uch assets are reviewsd 1o assess whether they are recorded in excess of their recoverable amount. Where carrying 8
pective recoverable a sets are written down ¢ erable amounts and the resulting mpal
vd with registrar nawar under Partnership Act 1932, and the registered office of the company is stuated ind Joss account. Th ble amount is the highe asset’s fair value Jess costs 10 sell
oz mbln SUCHON Sl ; gnized, th harge is adju periods to allocate the asset's revised carrying amount
STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE AND SIGNIFICANT ESTIMATES
Statement of compliance .

dance with approv

& Entities (SSE'S) & v to

mprise of A nancial Reportiag Stand,

2.2 Basis of measurement

eceive

he accounti which the services are rendered and it is probable that the e t sted

Functional and presentation currency

amount of the revenue can be measured reliably
tements are presented in

the Company

functional and presentation curvency

anding and at the effective Inten

Intere sccrued on a time b y reference o the princ st rate applicable, which is the

Significant estimates and judgments

expectex he financial asset to that asset’s net carrying amount

ation of financial statements in conformity with the Accounting and Financial Reporting Standards for the Small Sized Entities

sued b titute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan requires management to make judgments, estimates an

ssum

ptions that affect

§ Trade and other payables

P policies and reported amounts of assets and liabilities, income and expenses. The estimates and ass:

ptions are

payable are measured at cost which is the fa the future

" ical experl

and various other factors that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances, the results of which

i wpany or not

naking judgment about i value of agsets and Habilities that are not readily apparent f her sources. Actua

from these estimat

Howeve

6 Cash and cash cquivalents

financial rts are not expected

b h flow statement, cash h equivalents consist of cash in hand and balances with banks.

3 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Offsetting of f
anting policies adopted in the preparation of th ®

are set out below. These es have been

clal assets and liabilities

>all the ye

" h tated. mount s reported in the financial statements only when there is a legally enforceable
presented, unless otherwise sta

ettle 0 a net basis or to realize the assets and settle the liabilities

bilities are of

y inteads eithy

8 sgnize:

3.1 Fixed Assets

sss account using the
nated useful lfe after t to account their residual The assets' residual values and usef '
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AU&CO
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS.
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED JUNE 30, 2024

\L1&CO
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED JUNE 30, 2024

4 PROPERTY, PLANT & EQUIPMENT

offce
offce Puaed | Compuers  yup MVehide  Equip

Tousl

ADVANCE & DEPOSITS

200,000 00499 e o

WHT U/5 153 1,631,485

Advances, deposits & receivables 9,059,190 9,279,690

10,690,675 12,129.401

109575 23545 2607274 01337 gy 3195772
CASH AND BANK BALANCE
B

" 108575 WIS 2600304 261307 ol 195772

ik balance & Cask and

23,602,391 24,988,391

June 30,2024 20004 3827114774558 Laeosll 532902 0156

1% % 19% 1% «

ACCRUED AND OTHER LIABILITIES
Accrued Exp 9,506,
Account Payables 2

500

REVENUE
Machine Rentals 49,530,000 49,530,450
Contract Revenues 430,504,906 422,063,633

COST OF SALES

Opening Stock 57,550,150
Purchases 220,557,502
Available for Consumption 278,107,652

ock (58,550,150)
219,557,502

Less Closing §
Material Consu
Direct Labour 107,

15311976

342,495,705 335,256,161

ADMINISTRATIVE, GENERAL & SELLING EXPENSES
Legal & Professional charges 525,000 262,500
Traviling 1,946,076

323,882 294438

Communication Ch:

Utility Exp 463,073
Printing & Stationery 195,750
Newspapers & Periodicals ¥ 55,250
Fuel 3,164,040 2433877
Entertainment exp 920,089 736,071
Repare & Mainte 733,200 366,600
Salaries & Wages Expenses 4,538,400 3,782,000
Rent 528,000 480,00¢
Miscelleniou: 316,400 300,580

798,943 608,631

preciation Expe
14,621,714 11,671,010

FINANCIAL COST = I
Bank Charge




ALI& CO
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE PERIOD ENDED JUNE 2024

PROVISION FOR TAXATION
Provision for tax fo)

year 42,386,120 753,419

42
386,120 42753419
13 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

13.1 Foreign exchange risk management
Foreign currency risk arises mainly whe
with foreign undertakings. However, the
currency risk.

re receivables and payables exist due to transact
Company is not exposed to any significant foreign

13.2 Capital management
The Firm's obje N managing capital are to safeguard the Firm's ability to continue a
1 going concern so that it can continue to provide returns for partners and benefits (2
stakeholders, and to tain a strong capital base to support the sustained devel Dpr!
hu € anges to the Company pproach to capital management

ear

arkup rate risk management
rkup rat

om the possibility that changes in markup rates will affect the value of
financial instruments. There are no interest based inst
cash flow risk

rument:

and accordingly no exposure t

CORRESPONDING FIRGURES
Previous year's figures have been re-arranged
purposes of comparison

re-grouped wherever necessary for the

DATE OF AUTHORISATION
These financial state

ts were authorised on

by the board of director

of the company

GENERAL

The figures have been rounded off to the nearest rupee, unless oth se stated " *X
X 1028
L ) ‘f{
AV IR ol VO
It )
MANAGING PARTNER PARTNER.

GOVT. (;onmncr’ﬂ:‘Y
131 Fioor Caphal P2
il A derioe s




Audit Report 2023

ALl & CO
BALANCE SHEET
AS AT JUNE 30,2023

CONSULTANTS SYNDICATE

Management Consultants
#300-8, St 27, Gulzar-e-Quald Rawalpindi.
+92 321 5560489, layyubcma@yahoo.com

2023 2022
Rupees Rupees

ASSETS

Non-current assets

Fixed Assets 4 63,383813 60,881,260

63,383,813 60,881,260

AUDITOR’S REPORT

We have audited the anneftd Balance Sheet of “AUI & CO* as on 30
States

Organization Cost
Current assets

June 2023, and related Income
ment for the year then ended and we state that we have obtained all the information and
explanations which, to the best of aur knowledge and belief, were necessary for the purpose of
verification and after due verification thereof, we report that

Advance & deposits 5 12,129,401 12,360,936/
Accounts Recelvables 124,612,951 76,708,419
Inventory §7,550,150

Cash and bank balances 6 24988391
L ASSE 262,664,7 187,473,944
a)  Inour opinion, proper books of accounts have been kept by the business. TOTA T = 282,664706 187,473,944
b) In our opinion;

EQUITY & LIABILITIES

the Balance Sheet and Income Statement have been drawn up in conformity with the
accounting principles and are in agreement with the books of accounts;

Owner's Equity

Partner’s Capital Openning Balace 171,319,568 162,062,563
2) the expenditure incurred during the year was for the purpose of the objective of the Profit for the Year 81,913 403 29,257,006
Organization and
3) the operation conducted, and the expenditure incurred during the year were in

Less Drawings during the year (20, 000,000)|
accordance with the objects of the Organization; Balance 61,913,493

233,233,062

In our opinion and to the best of our opinion and according to the explanations given to
us, the Balance Sheet and Income & Expenditure Account give a true and fair view of the
affairs of ALl & CO as on 30™ June 2023, for the year then ended

Long Term Liabilities

Current liabilities

Short Term Paya
Accounts Payables 6,678,225
Provision for taxation 53419
49,431,644

Consultants Syndicate

e TOTAL EQUITY & LIABILITIES e e
 July 13, 2023 Cost & Manage!
18" July 13,

The annexed notes from 1 to 16 form an integral part of these financial statements.

M :

‘\;\M\GING PARTNER

PARTNER

GOVT. CONTRACTOR
o Floor CapRal
008 ertar niamabed
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ALI & CO
CASH FLOW STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2023

ALI & CO
PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED JUNE 30, 2023

Notes

2023 2022
Rupees Rupees

Note 2023

(Rupees)

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES INCOME

Profit for the year before taxation 124,666,912 Revenues 8 471,594,083 185,335,453

DIRECT EXPENSES

Items not involving movement of cash:

Direct expenses (335,256,161) (134,842,870)

Depreciation 2434522 136,337,922
Amortization of deferred costs = : -
Operating profit before working capital changes 127,101,434 GENERAL & ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

2

Increase/(decrease) in Operating assets General administravtive expenses

(11.671,010) (7,758,

Inventory (29,999,800)
Advances & Accounts Receivable (47,672,997) Operating Profit / (loss) 124,666,912 42,733,856
Accrued & Other Liabilities 33,277,269

Other non-operating income

Net cash from working capital (44,395,528)

Financial Cost 11 -
Net (Loss) before taxation 124,666,912 42,73

,856

Tax (42,753,419)

Taxation (42,753,419) (16,038,061)
Net (loss) for the year after taxation 81,913.493 26,695,795

Net cash used in operating activities 39,952,487

CASH FLOW FROM INVESTMENT ACTIVITIES

Capital expenditures

Net cash from Investing activities (4,865,000)
The annexed notes from 1 to 16 form an integral part of these financial statements.

CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Capital injected
Drawings

20, 00)

Net cash from Financing activities (20,000,000)

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 15,087,487

Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 9,972,979

e e

MANAGING PARTNER

25,060,466

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year

MANAGING PARTNER PARTNER

PARTNER

GOVT CONTRACTOR
Sute # 25, 26 151 Floor Capital Plaga
G-11 Markaz Islamabad

72,075

GOVT. CONTRACTOR
Sulte # 26, 26 18 Floor Caphal Plez
G-11 Markaz islamabad
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ALL & CO
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED JUNE 30, 2023

ALI& CO
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED JUNE 30, 2023

1 STATUS AND OPERATIONS

The Company assesses at each balance sheet date whether there is any indication that assets may be impaired. If such indication exists, the

carrying amounts of such assets are Teviewe:

assess whether they are recorded in excess of their recoverable amount. Where carrying

The Firm is registered with registrar of firms Peshawar under Partnership Act 1932, an mpany Is situated (n

values exceed the re

sective recoverable amount, assets are written down to their re

rable amounts and the resulting impairment loss is

use. Where

Peshawar KPK.

s engaged in business of Construction mainly

recogn

d in profit and loss account. The recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s fair value less costs to sell and value in

STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE AND SIGNIFICANT ESTIMATES an impairment loss s recognized. the depreciation charge is adjusted in the future periods to allocate the asset’s revised carrying amount

ver its estima

d useful lfe.

Statement of compliance

Subsequent costs are included in th

asset's carTying amount or recognized as a separate asset, as appropriate, only when it is probable that

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with approved accounting standards as applicable in Pakistan Approved
andards for Small-Sized Entities (SSE's) ssued by the lnstitute

dinance, 1984. In case requireme

conamic benefits associated with the item will flow to the Company and the cast of the item can be measured reliably. All

nting and Financial Reporting

accounting standards comprise of A
hartered Acco ¢

kista

and provisions of and directives issued under the Companies Or

e costs

re charged to profit and lass account during the period in which they are incurred.

diffe, the provisions or directives of the Companies Ordinance, 1984 shall preval .
Gains or losses on disposal of assets, i a uded in profit and loss account as and when incurr
22 Basis of measurement
These financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention without any adjustment of the effects of ( 32 Revenue recognition
current values of Pak Rupee Revenue is measured at the i value of the consideration received or receivable against services provided in the normal course of business.
Functional and presentation currency Revenue is recogaized in the accounting period in which the services are rendered and it is probable that the economic benefits associated
a

al statements are presented in Pak Rupees, which s the Compan

unctional and presentat

s will flow to the Company and the amount of the revenue can be measured reliably.

Interest income is accrued on a time basis, by reference to the principal outstanding and at the ef

ive interest rate applicable, which is the

4 Significant estimates and judgments

exactly discounts estimat

future cash receipts through the expe nancial ass tasse’s net carrying amount.

he pre n conformity with the Accounting and Financlal Reporting Standards for the Small Sized Entities

issued by d Accountants of Pa " assumptions that affe

tan e 10 make Judgments, estimates

uires managemen alized amo

Scrap sale:

d miscellaneous receipts are reco

the application of policies and reported amounts of assets and liabilities, income and expenses. The est

s and associated assumptions are

Trade and other payables

based o ¢ factors that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances, the results of which

storical experience and various o

Liabilities for trade and other amounts pay,

le are measured at cost which is the fair value
edtoth

the consideration to be paid in the futury

form the bas

aking judgment about carrying value of assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent from other sources. A

ods and services Company or not.

esults may differ from these est

Taxation

harge for current taxation is based on taxable income at

josses and exemptions availal

e recognized in the period tes of taxation after taking into ace pplicable tax credits,

ates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis, Revisions to accous

ates are revised if the revision affects only that period, or in the period of the revision a riods affected

5 Related party transactions

s relate to the useful life of depreciable assets

Sigaificant areas requiring the use of management estimates in these financia

Transactions involving related parties in the normal onditions as

are applicable to third party transactions.

business are conducted at an arm's length on the same ter

in the

n for doubtful receivables and siow moving inventory. However, assumptions and judgments made by managem

result in m adjustn

on the financial s

1 of accounting policies that have sigaificant effec ments are not expec

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents are carried in the balance sheet at cost, except for foreign currency depasits, which are carried at fair value. For

the carrying smounts of assets and liabilities in the next year

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
dopted in the

the purpose of the cash flow statement,cash and

consist of cash in hand and balances with banks.

The significant preparation of these financial statements are set out below These policies have been

consistently app

counting policies 3

0 all the years presen

55 otherwise stated.

Offsetting of financial assets and liabilities

Financial assets a

d liabilities are offset and the net amount

he Con

is reported in
nds either to settle on 3 ne

the financial statements only when there is a legally enforceable

Fixed Assets

sis 0r to realize the assets and

Fight to set off the recognized amount and pany in

st less accumula

ned assets are stated at historical ¢ depreciation less impairmen simultaneousty

depreciab

Depreciation on fixed assets s chasged to profit and loss account using the straight line method 50 as to wri

an asset over its estimated useful ife after taking into account their residual values. The assets’ residual values and useful lives are reviewod

ateach financial year end and adjusted if impact on depreciation is significant

Depreciation on additions o pro ment i charged from the year in which an asset is acquired or capitalized, while no

y and equi

depreciation is charged for the year in which the asset I disposed off
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED JUNE 30, 2023

ALI&CO
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED JUNE 30, 2023

4 PROPERTY, PLANT & EQUIPMENT

2023 022
Rupees Rupees

Office
Furniture & Computen Toed
Offier puters o o
Fatre  MAccessorvis o M.Vehidle  Equipments
& Appliances

ADVANCE & DEPOSITS

Cont

Bulance as at by 01,

WA 01816 SIS L
per 250000 +. 4560900
cring toe year

WHTU/S 153 2849711 3,326,246

Adaon during

0,200

804N AUAle 1280189 L2 301943 &SH18115 9279690

9,401 12,360,936

Advances, deposits & re
—lza29801, 12360936

ivables

Depreciation

2S5 Leman 61337 5an unsn

o

CASH AND BANK BALANCE

aance st e 30,2023 e Bank balance & Cash in hand 24988391 9,972,979 -
24,988,391 9,972,979
PE——ee P TTR—TTY TR T R TITT) e
a

Anisal rae of depeeciatio 15% 0% 15% "™ 5%

-

ACCRUED AND OTHER LIABILITIES
Accrued Exp
Account Payables

450,625
6,900

2,677,525

REVENUE
Machine Rentals
Contract Revenues

COST OF SALES
Opening Stock
Purchases
Available for Consumption

113,651,331
(27,550,350)
53 86,100,981

2, 3

215,252,45
Labour 105,515,908
14,487,800

Overheads

335,256,161

=

ADMINISTRATIVE, GENERAL & SELLING EXPENSES

Legal & Professional charges 262,500 150,000
Traviling 1,692,240 1,025,600

Communication Charges 168,250
Utility 280,650
Printing & Stationery 195,750 65,250
Newspapers & Periodicals 55,250 50,000
Fuel 2433877 1872213
rtainment expenses 736,071 350,510
Repare & Maintenance 366,600 122,200
Salaries & Wages Expenses 000 3,025,600
Rent 480,000
Miscellenious 300,580 158,200
Depreciation Expenses 608,631 490,254

11,671,010 7,758,727

FINANCIAL COST
Bank Charges
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ALI&CO
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED JUNE 30, 2023

PROVISION FOR TAXATION
Provision for tax for the year

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

Foreign exchange risk management

ency risk arises mainly where receivables and payables exist due to transacti

ndertakings. However, the Company is not exposed to any significant foreign

Foreign cu
with foreign

currency risk -
13.2 Capital management
The Firm's objectives when managing capital are to safeguard the Firm’s ability to continue as
a going concern so that it can continue to provide returns for partners and benefits for other
stakeholders, and to a strong capit e to support the sustained development of its
business. There were no changes to the Company's approach to capital management during
(2

year
13.3 Markup rate risk management
Markup rate risk arise from the pos
financial instruments. There are »

he value of

lity that changes in markup rates will affect
st based instruments and accordingly no exposure to

0 int

cash flow risk.

CORRESPONDING FIRGURES
Previous year's figures have been re-arranged and re-grouped wherever necessary for the
purposes of comparison.

DATE OF AUTHORISATION
These financial statements were authorised on by the board of directors

of the company,

GENERAL

The figures h

1 rounded off to the nearest rupee, unless otherwise stated.

MANAGING PARTNER PARTNER

G rc&mcwn
GOV, GO o Captat P
sane 26 B0 e Tamabed
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ACCOUNT MAINTENANCE CERTIFICATE

Dated; 28-JAN-2021 Reference Number: AMC/1

ALI AND €O, —~
ISLAMABAD.
We certify that under mentioned detail related to caption subject stands true. This certificate is bei
issued at customer’s specific request without any risk and responsibility on the part of the bank or any o
its officials.
o o S e L =R e e -
Title of Account ALI AND CO.
— u - I
| | |
Account ‘n,,v,,l_-“.;,,,-;r,nae IEREREAES
| Number/IBAN | | [
| identity Select ; CNIC POC ARC NICOP PPT NTN BRN Others _ S ———

Documents/Number < =
Number: 1610112112321 .

Type/Nature of

BUSINESS :
Account |
s | i SR —
Currency PKR
Accountopened | 0.0, 25.APR-2012 §
Since B -
| Conduct of Account | @ Satisfactory Un-Satisfactory Other:

7Opemtmﬂs Manager Stamp &-Sign

MCB BANK LIMITED,

SummitS Bank

- e Islamic Banking

29-JAN-2021
SMBL/19925/AMC/290102021/1

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN

Account Maintenance Certificate

3 4 the following account is being maintained at Summit Bank Limited
Markaz Branch, Islamabad

 Title _ | ALI&CO B
unt Number 01-99-25-26001-714-115953

nal Bank Account No (IBAN)  PK56SUMB9925207140115953

|'SUITE NO 25-26 CAPITAL PLAZA FIRST
| FLOOR G-11 MARKAZ ISLAMABAD
artnership
1 Sin [12129/15

) ) "CURRENT ACCOUNT

ACTIVE

yunts [Name(s) of | HAJI TILA MUIAMMAD KIAN (PARTNER)

rs) FAKHAR TILA (PARTNER)

1610112112321
1610111362716

fic request of the customer and is being is
t of the Bank or its employees. The above inform
e without any risk and responsibility

and / or informants

N[
\(/\} rQ\ A

AuthoriZed Signature

orized Signatire

COMMITTED TO YOU

B
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Ali & Co

Civil, Eledtrical, Engineers & Contrador.

AEEE

0345-9331122
Email: info@aliandco.com.pk

Website: www.aliandco.com.pk

Head Office: Suit No # 01, 02, 1st Floor
3D Arcade Plaza, Shalimar Town Near
Fateh Jhang Road Tarnol Islamabad.


mailto:info@aliandco.com.pk
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